



Customer Directory

Published by
Business Development Division

Table of Contents

Map of Port of Long Beach	http://www.polb.com/facilities/maps/default.asp	
Board of Harbor Commissioners	http://www.polb.com/commission/commissioners.asp	
Executive Administration	http://www.polb.com/contact/staff/exec/default.asp	
Port Directors	http://www.polb.com/contact/staff/directors/default.asp	
Port of Long Beach Overseas Representatives	http://www.polb.com/contact/overseas_reps.asp	
Consulates	http://www.laconsularcorps.com/	
Frequently Called Numbers		III-V
Customer Directory		1-12

Port of Long Beach Frequently Called Numbers

Executive Office

<http://www.polb.com/contact/staff/exec/default.asp>

Fax (562) 283-7067
Phone (562) 283-7090

Business Development Division

<http://www.polb.com/economics/default.asp>

Fax (562) 283-7761
Phone (562) 283-7750

Communications & Community Relations

<http://www.polb.com/community/default.asp>

Fax (562) 283-7749
Phone (562) 283-7700

Construction Management Division

Fax (562) 283-7201
Phone (562) 283-7200

Engineering Design Division

Fax (562) 283-7995
Phone (562) 283-7850

Environmental Planning Division

<http://www.polb.com/environment/default.asp>

Permits:

- Harbor Development (Coastal & Construction)

Fax (562) 283-7148
Phone (562) 283-7100

Finance & Accounting Division

<http://www.polb.com/finance/default.asp>

Fax (562) 283-7551
Phone (562) 283-7550

Government Relations Division

Fax (562) 283-7781
Phone (562) 283-7780

Human Resources Division

Fax (562) 283-7518
Phone (562) 283-7500

Maintenance Division

725 Harbor Plaza, Long Beach, CA 90802-6251

Fax (562) 283-7342
Phone (562) 283-7300

Master Planning Division

http://www.polb.com/facilities/master_plan/

Permits:

- Oil Related Activities

Fax (562) 283-7151
Phone (562) 283-7150

Program Delivery Division

Fax (562) 283-7276
Phone (562) 283-7275

Program Management Division

Fax (562) 283-7351
Phone (562) 283-7350

Real Estate Division

Permits:

- Area Assignments
- Lease Agreements
- Pipeline Permits
- Preferential Assignment
- Revocable Permits

Fax (562) 283-7451

Phone (562) 283-7450

Risk Management Division

Fax (562) 283-7499

Phone (562) 283-7475

Security Division

<http://www.polb.com/about/security/default.asp>

Fax (562) 283-7805

Phone (562) 283-7800

Permits:

- Diving
- Mobile Food Catering

24 Hour Harbor Patrol (562) 283-7820

Fax (562) 283-7803

Assistance with:

- Accidents
- Arrival & Departures of Vessels
- Assistance to Tenants
- Damage to Port Property
- Investigation of Crimes
- Labor Problems
- Lost & Found
- Pollution Problems
- Traffic Enforcement
- Train Derailment
- Vessels Desiring Water or Other Services

Tenant Services and Operations Division

Phone (562) 283-7760

<http://www.polb.com/economics/portoperations.asp>

Permits:

- Filming & Photography
- Fuel Deliver by Truck
- Handle Heavy Lifting & Oversize Loads at Berth
- Hazardous Materials & Dangerous Cargos
- Helicopter Landing
- Hot Work (Welding/Cutting)
- Lightering
- Parades & Special Events
- Temporary Berth Assignments

Transportation Planning Division

<http://www.polb.com/environment/transplan/default.asp>

Fax (562) 283-7148

Phone (562) 283-7175

OTHER CITY DEPARTMENTS & PUBLIC UTILITIES

Long Beach City Attorney

<http://www.longbeach.gov/attorney/>

Phone (562) 570-2295

Fax (562) 570-2232

Long Beach Fire Department

<http://www.longbeach.gov/fire/>

General Information (562) 570-2500

Emergency 911

Long Beach Gas & Oil Department

<http://www.longbeach.gov/lbgo/>

24 Hr. # (562) 570-2140

Long Beach Police Department

400 W. Broadway, Long Beach, CA 90802

<http://www.longbeach.gov/police/>

Information/Business (562) 570-7260

Emergency 911

Non-Emergency (562) 435-6711

Fax (562) 570-7260

Long Beach Water Department

<http://www.lbwater.org/>

24 Hr. # (562) 570-2390

Emergency Operations Center

<http://www.longbeach.gov/disasterpreparedness/>

Phone: (562) 570-9250

Utilities

Electric - Southern California Edison <https://www.sce.com>

Telephone - Verizon California <http://www.verizon.com>

Phone (800) 655-4555

Phone (800) 483-1000

POLB CUSTOMER DIRECTORY

Long Beach Harbor District

INDUSTRY TRADE ASSOCIATIONS

Foreign Trade Association

www.foreigntradeassociation.com

FuturePorts

www.futureports.org

Harbor Association of Industry & Commerce

www.harborassn.com

International Seafarer's Center of Long Beach

<http://www.iscpolb-la.org>

Los Angeles Customs Brokers & Freight Forwarders ASSC.

www.lacbffa.org

Pacific Maritime Association

www.pmanet.org

Pacific Merchant Shipping Association (PMSA)

www.pmsaship.com

Propeller Club of Los Angeles-Long Beach

www.propellerclublalb.org

Women in International Trade-Los Angeles

www.wit-la.org

World Shipping Council

www.worldshipping.org

World Trade Center Association LA-LB

www.wtcanet.org

MANAGEMENT/UNIONS

International Association of Machinists & Aerospace Workers Union Local 1484

<https://www.unionfacts.com/lu/23349/IAM/1484/>

International Longshore & Warehouse Union Local 13

www.ilwu-local13.org

International Longshore & Warehouse Union Local 63

<http://ilwu63.net/>

International Longshore & Warehouse Union Local 94

www.ilwu94.org

SERVICE PROVIDERS

A.J. Edmond Company

www.ajedmondco.com

ACGI Shipping

www.acgishipping.com

American Marine Corporation

www.amarinecorp.com

Blue Wave Maritime Agency

www.bluewavemaritime.com

Bulkship Maritime Agency

www.bulkshipmaritime.com

Cap'n Manny and Associates

www.capnmanny.com

Captain M. L. McGee & Associates

www.mcgeesurveyor.com

Cascade Marine Agencies

www.cascademarine.net

Connolly-Pacific Co.

www.connollypacific.com

Eastern Car Liner (Americas)

www.eclamericas.com

Foss Maritime

www.foss.com

Fritz Maritime Agencies

www.fritzmaritimeagencies.com

Fujitrans (USA)

www.fujitrans.com

Gambol Shipyard

www.gambolindustries.com

General Steamship Corp., Ltd. / Quay Cruise Agencies USA

www.gensteam.com

Interocean Steamship Corporation

www.interoceanss.com

Island Express - Helicopter Service

www.islandexpress.com

ISS Marine Services

www.iss-shipping.com

Jacobsen Pilot Service

www.jacobsenpilot.com

Jaeckel Mund & Bruns L.C.C.

www.jmb-survey.com

The Jankovich Company, (Marine Oils & Fuel Dock)

www.thejankovichcompany.com

K.P. Fitter & Associates - Marine Safety Flag & Cargo Surveyors

www.kpfitter.com

L.G. Everist
www.lgeverist.com

Lengner & Sons Express
www.lengnersons.com

Manson Construction
www.mansonconstruction.com

Marian Shipping
www.marianshipping.com

Marine Spill Response Corporation (MSRC)
www.msrc.org

Norton Lilly International
www.nortonlilly.com

Metro Cruise Services
www.metrocruiseservices.com

Millennium Maritime
www.harleymarine.com

Muldoon Marine Services
www.muldoonmarine.com

Nielsen Beaumont Marine
www.nielsenbeaumont.com

NRC Environmental Services
www.nrces.com

Ocean Tariff Bureau (A Division of Descartes Systems Group)
www.descartes.com

Pacific Crane Maintenance Company
(562) 432-8066

Parker Diving Service
<http://www.subseasolutions.com>

Patriot Environmental Services
www.patriotenvironmental.com

Smart Marine Surveyors
www.smartmarinesurveyors.com

Solmarine, Inc.
www.solmarine.com

St. Andrews Insurance Brokers
www.standrewsinsbrkers.com

Sundance Services
www.sundanceservices.com

Swaminathan Marine Surveyors
www.swaminathanmarine.com

Transmarine Navigation
www.transmarine.com

Westoil Marine Services
www.harleymarine.com

REGULATORY/GOVERNMENT

ABS Americas (American Bureau of Shipping)
www.eagle.org

American Association of Port Authorities
www.aapa-ports.org

Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority (ACTA)
www.acta.org

Export-Import Bank of the U.S.
www.exim.gov

Federal Maritime Commission-Los Angeles District
www.fmc.gov

Homeland Security Investigations

<https://www.ice.gov/hsi>

Long Beach International Trade Office

www.lbito.org

Marine Exchange of Southern California

www.mxsocal.org

Maritime Trades Department - So. California Ports Council, AFL-CIO

www.maritimetrades.org

OCC Med First (Occupational Medical Clinic)

www.chlb.org/occmedfirst

Pierpass

www.pierpass.org

State of California Coastal Commission-South Coast

www.coastal.ca.gov

State of California Department of Fish and Game-Marine Region

<https://www.dfg.ca.gov/marine>

Southern Marine Area

www.dfg.ca.gov/mrd/index.html

State of California Dept. of Industrial Relations

www.dir.ca.gov

Division of Occupational Safety and Health

www.dir.ca.gov/dosh

State of California State Lands Commission

www.slc.ca.gov

U.S. Coast Guard Commander - Coast Guard Pacific Area

<https://www.uscg.mil/pacarea/>

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

www.cbp.gov

Department of Homeland Security

www.dhs.gov

U.S. Department of Agriculture-Animal & Plant Health – Inspection Service

www.aphis.usda.gov

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement (See Homeland Security Investigations)

<https://www.ice.gov/hsi>

U.S. Public Health Service, Centers for Disease Control

www.cdc.gov

EDUCATION

Center for International Trade - Long Beach City College (LBCC)

www.lbcc.edu/CAED/citd.cfm

Center for International Trade and Transportation (CSULB)

<http://www.ccpe.csulb.edu/citt/>

TRANSPORTATION

Ocean Carriers

APL Limited

www.apl.com

China Shipping (North America) Agency Co.

www.csna.net

CMA CGM (America)

www.cma-cgm.com

COSCO Agencies (Los Angeles)

www.cosco-usa.com

Evergreen Shipping Agency (America)

www.evergreen-shipping.us

Grieg Star Shipping

www.griegstar.com

Hamburg Süd North America

www.hamburgsud.com

Hanjin Shipping Co., American Regional Headquarters

www.hanjin.com

Hapag-Lloyd (America)

www.hlag.com

Horizon Lines

www.horizonlines.com

Hyundai Merchant Marine (America) (HMMA)

www.hmm21.com

K Line America

www.kline.com

Matson Navigation Company

www.matson.com

Mediterranean Shipping Company (USA)

www.msc.com/usa

Mitsui O.S.K. Bulk Shipping (USA)

www.mol.co.jp/en/

MOL (America), Pacific Southwest Region

www.molpower.com

NYK Line (North America) (Nippon Yusen Kaisha)

www.na.nykline.com

NYKCool (USA)

www.nykcool.com

OOCL (USA) (Orient Overseas Container Line)

www.oocl.com

Pacific Harbor Line

www.anacostia.com

Pacific International Lines (USA)

www.pilship.com

Toko Kaiun Kaisha, Ltd. (Toko Line)

www.tokoline.co.jp/english

Wallenius-Wilhelmsen Lines Americas

www.2wglobal.com

Wan Hai Lines (America)

www.wanhaiusa.com

Yang Ming (America) Corporation

www.yangming.com

Zim American Integrated Shipping Services

www.zim.com

Drayage

California Cartage Co.

www.calcartage.com

CMI

<http://cmiamerica.com/distribution/>

Container Connection of Southern California

www.containerconnection.com

Progressive Transportation Services

www.progressive-transportation.com

Shippers Transport Express, Inc.

www.shippertransport.com

Trans Ocean Carrier, Inc.

<http://www.toc-lb.com/>

Rail

BNSF Railway

www.bnsf.com

Union Pacific Railroad

www.up.com

Charters & Cruises

Carnival Cruise Lines

www.carnival.com

Catalina Express

www.catalinaexpress.com

Harbor Breeze Cruises

www.2seewhales.com

www.harbor-cruises.com

www.longbeachcruises.com/

Long Beach Sportfishing

www.longbeachsportfishing.com

Spirit Cruises

www.spiritmarine.com

Queen Mary

<http://www.queenmary.com/>

TERMINALS

BP

www.bp.com

Cemex (USA)

www.cemex.com

Chemoil Marine Terminal

www.chemoil.com

Chevron Shipping Co.
www.chevron.com

Coast Maritime Services
www.ssamarine.com

Cooper/T. Smith Stevedoring
www.coopertsmith.com

Crescent Terminals
(See SSA Marine)
www.ssamarine.com

Exxonmobil Pipeline Company
www.exxonmobil.com

Harbor Cogeneration Company
www.southwestgen.com

International Transportation Service
www.itslb.com

Koch Carbon
www.kochind.com

Long Beach Container Terminal
www.lbct.com

Mercedes-Benz (USA)
www.mbusa.com

Metro Ports
www.metroports.com

Mitsubishi Cement Corporation
www.mitsubishicement.com

Morton Salt
mortonsalt.com

Oxbow Carbon & Minerals
www.oxbow.com

OXY Long Beach

www.oxy.com

Pacific Container Terminal (See SSA Marine)

www.ssamarine.com

Petro Diamond Terminal Company

www.petrodiamond.com

Ports America

www.portsamerica.com

Quinn Power Systems

www.quinnpower.com

SA Recycling

www.sarecycling.com

Sea Launch SA/Energia Logistics Ltd.

www.sea-launch.com

SSA Marine

www.ssamarine.com

Tesoro Pipelines (Marine Terminal)

<http://tsocorp.com>

Total Terminals International

www.totalterminals.com

Toyota Logistics Services

www.toyota.com

Valero Wilmington Refinery

www.valero.com

Vopak Terminal Long Beach

www.vopak.com

Weyerhaeuser Company

weyerhaeuser.com